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S22
From: s47F @meta.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 4:52 PM
To: s 22
Cc: Cheryl Seeto
Subject: Re: Meta catch-up next week? [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

OFFICIAL
His 22 ,

Hope you are well - following emails below....

Could we please go ahead and schedule for Tuesday at 12pm ? Mia and Cheryl will look forward to meeting,
please let me know any arrival / entry details.

Thank you for your assistance to schedule.

Cheers,

s 47F

Executive Assistant APAC Policy | 00 MetCl
Mobiles 47F

facebook stagram workplace Oculus

OFFICIAL

From: McDonald, Tony <Tony.McDonald@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Date: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 at 1:57 pm

To: Cheryl SeetoS 47F , Storer, Aidan <Aidan.Storer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Mia Garlick <s 47F > S 47F @meta.com>,S 22
@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Subject: RE: Meta catch-up next week? [SEC=0OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
Hi Cheryl

Aidan and | would be happy to meet. Our preference would be between 12 and 2pm on Tuesday or Wednesday
afternoon-S 22 can find a time.

Tony McDonald — Assistant Secretary
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Competition and Digital Platforms Branch
Digital, Competition and Payments Division, Markets Group, The Treasury
P +612 6263 2542 M +S 22
EA:S 22
@treasury.gov.au

treasury.gov.au
Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600
Twitter | LinkedIn | Facebook

The Treasury acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land,
water and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures and to elders both past and present.

OFFICIAL

From: Cheryl Seeto <S 47F >

Sent: Wednesday, 5 February 2025 11:48 AM

To: McDonald, Tony <Tony.McDonald@TREASURY.GOV.AU>; Storer, Aidan
<Aidan.Storer@TREASURY.GOV.AU>

Cc: Mia Garlick <S 47F > S 47F @meta.com>
Subject: Meta catch-up next week?

Good morning Tony and Aidan
I hope the first sitting week of the year is going well for you both.

Appreciate that there is a lot happening in relation to digital platforms. Mia and | will be in Canberra next week
and were keen to check if you had time to meet either on Tuesday 11" or Wednesday 12" February?

Looking forward to the opportunity to catch up.
Kind regards

Cheryl

N Meta

Cheryl Seeto (She/Her)
Head of Policy, Australia & Head of Policy Programs, Australia, New Zealand & Pacific Islands

Level 41, Tower Two, 200 Barangaroo Avenue, Sydney NSW 2000, Australia
+S 47F

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have received
this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all copies of this
transmission together with any attachments.
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Document 2
Subject: Tsy/Meta | catch-up
Location: The Treasury | Langton Crescent, Parkes ACT 2600 (Room AG.23) or Microsoft
Teams Meeting
Start: Tue 11/02/2025 12:00 PM
End: Tue 11/02/2025 12:45 PM
Show Time As: Tentative
Recurrence: (none)
Organizer: McDonald, Tony
Required Attendees: Storer, Aidan; Cheryl Seeto <S47F  >; Mia Garlick
< >

Hi Cheryl and Mia,

On arrival,please call§ 2211

Microsoft Teams need help?
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